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Docket No. 50-423

Mr,-John F. Opeka
Executive Vice President Nuclear

- Northeast Nuclear Energy Company -
P.O. Ilox 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270 ~

' Dear Mr. Opeka:

Subject:1 Millstone Unit 3 Inspection 91-26
,

This refers to your letter dated February 27, 1992, in response to our letter dated January 10,
1992.

'

i'

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented in your le:ter.
Your efforts to communicate and share information across all four nuclear units will be
examined during future inspections of your licensed programs at Millstone and Haddam Neck.

.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated;
.

- Sincerely,

.Originaf "+ fed By
,

Edward C, Wenzinger, Chief
Projects Branch 4 *

Division of Reactor Projects
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- Northeast Nuclear Energy Company 2- *

-

cc w/o cy of licensee ltr:
_

W. D.- Romberg, Vice President, Nuclear Operations
S. E. Scece, Nuclear Station Director
C, H, Clement, Nuclear Unit Director
R. M. Kacich, Manager, Nuclear Licensing
D, O. Nordquist, Director of Quality Services

cc w/cy of licensee ltr:
Gerald Garfield, Esquire-
Nicholas Reynolds, Esquire
K. Abraham,. PAO (2)

_

Public Document Room (PDR)
Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident' inspector
State of Connecticut

_

__
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Northeast Nuclear Energy Company - 3
_

bec w/o ey of licensee ltr:
Region 1 Docket Room (with concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA

bec w/cy of licensee ltr:
W. lanning, DRS
J. Joyner, DRSS

j E. Wenzinger, DRP
E. Kelly, DRP
W. Raymond, SRI, Millstonet .

' T. Shediosky, SRI, Haddam Neck
; R.- Lobel, OEDO

_V. Rooney, PM, NRR-

| R. Arrighi, DRP
; D. Holody, OE
l -J. Durr, DRS
i
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NORTHEAST UTILITIES cene,ai omces . seiden street. ceron. connect cui

C U'C P O DOX 270*'

- ..u . = , . en ~" H An T FORD, CONNECTICUT 06141-0270
L k J C 7, (?O3) M5-$000,

February 27, 1992

Docket NoJL-all
B14045

Re: 10CFR2.201

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

References: (1) C. W. Hehl letter to J. F. Opeka, " Millstone 3 Inspection
Report 91-16," dated November 1, 1991.

(2) J. F. Opeka letter to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
' Reply to inspection Report 91-26," dated December 20,
1991.

Gentlemen:

Haddam Neck Plant
Applicability of Corrective Actions Taken at Millstone Unit No. 3 to

the Haddam Neck Plant--Inspectjpn Renort 50-423/91-26

In a letter dated November 1, 1991 (Reference (1)), the NRC Staff transmitted
the results of an inspection conducted on August 1 through September 23, 1991,
at Millstone Unit No. 3. In that letter, the NRC Staff noted repetitive
equipment problems involving the air compressors for the emergency diesel
generator air receivers and DC grounds caused by wetting of the hypochlorite
injection valve in the service water system at Millstone Unit No. 3. The NRC
Staff requested that we address the actions we intend to take to prevent
additional repetitive personnel and hardware problems at Millstone Unit No. 3
and application of corrective actions regarding these issues at our other
units. Specific actions taken to correct the repetitive problems at Millstone
Unit No. 3 and application of these corrective actions regarding these issues
at the other two Hillstone units were provided in Reference (2), in addition,

we also stated that the application of corrective actions to the Haddam Neck
Plant will be addressed in a separate letter by the end of February 1992.

The spor.i fic issue related to the Millstone Unit No. 3 emergency diesel
generator starting air compressor failures has been shared with the Haddam
Neck Plant. Based on the information available, we have determined that the
Haddam Neck Plant has not experienced a similar high failure rate for the
diesel generator air compressors. The other issue regarding the DC ground
problem has also been reviewed with the Haddam Neck Plant. At the Haddam Neck
Plant, there are no other similar locations containing vital electrical
equipment which have experienced repetitive DC ground problems. The Haddam
Neck Plant also has several ficoding alarms in areas where there is a leakage
potential which could otherwise go undetected.
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
B14045/Page.2
February 27, 1992 ,

If you have any questions regarding the information contained in this letter,
please contact us.

Very truly yours,

CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY

CLbv
J. F. OpeEa/ V

Executive Vice President

cc: T. T. Martin, Region I Administrator
A. B. Wang, NRC Project Manager, Haddam Neck Plant
J. T. Shedlosky, Senior Resident inspector, Haddam Neck Plant
C. W. Hehl, Director, Division of Reactor Projects, Region I
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